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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 
Jonas Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs, Planning Commission 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk 
Land Use and Transportation Committee 

DATE: September 4, 2018 

SUBJECT: DUPLICATED LEGISLATION 

The Board of Supervisors’ duplicated this legislation from File No. 180268, on July 32, 2018: 

File No.  180798 

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to 1) authorize expansion of an 
Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) within the buildable area, 2) authorize the Zoning 
Administrator to waive or modify bicycle parking requirements for an ADU, 3) 
exempt from the permit notification requirement ADUs constructed within the 
defined existing built envelope, and 4) allow conversion of an existing stand-alone 
garage, storage structure, or other auxiliary structure to an ADU and expansion of 
the existing building envelope to add dormers; affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; 
making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority 
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; adopting findings of public necessity, 
convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302; and directing the 
Clerk to send a copy of this Ordinance to the California Department of Housing 
and Community Development. 

If you have any additional comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them 
to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: erica.major@sfgov.org.  

c:  Scott Sanchez, Planning Department  
Lisa Gibson, Planning Department  
AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department 
Dan Sider, Planning Department  
Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 
Laura Lynch, Planning Department 
Devyani Jain, Planning Department 
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